Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel / Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
Jeffrey R. Flickner


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

WCSD Tip-off Basketball Tournament
DATE:

December 21, 2009
The Warren County School District held the fifth annual Girls' Basketball Tip-off Tournament and sixth annual Boys' Basketball Tip-off Tournament at Warren Area High School on Friday and Saturday, December 11 and 12, 2009.
· The Girls' Champion was the Eisenhower High School Lady Knights 
The Runner-up was the Warren Area High School Lady Dragons (49 – 23)
· The Boys' Champion was the Warren Area High School Dragons
The Runner-up was the Eisenhower High School Knights (42 – 37)
· Sheffield defeated Youngsville in both consolation games 

· Players from all eight teams represented their schools very well  
· Gate receipts for the event totaled $1885
Thank you.
JRF/wn

